
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1 

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 001305-TP 

I n  the  Mat te r  o f  

'ET IT ION OF BELLSOUTH 
'ELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.  FOR 
\RBITRATION OF CERTAIN ISSUES I N  
;NTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT WITH 
;UPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND 
[NFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC.  

/ 

ELECTRIC VERSIONS OF T H I S  TRANSCRIPT ARE 
A CONVENIENCE COPY ONLY AND ARE NOT 

THE OFFIC IAL  TRANSCRIPT OF THE HEARING, 
THE .PDF VERSION INCLUDES PREFILED TESTIMONY. 

'ROCEEDI NGS : 

3EFORE : 

)ATE : 

TIME: 

'LACE : 

?EPORTED BY: 

PREHEARING CONFERENCE 

COMMISSIONER MICHAEL A. PALECKI 
P r e h e a r i  ng Of f icer  

Monday, S e p t e m b e r  10, 2001 

Commenced a t  9 : 30 a. m. 
C o n c l u d e d  a t  11:23 a.m. 

B e t t y  E a s l  ey C o n f e r e n c e  C e n t e r  
Room- 148 
4075 E s p l a n a d e  Way 
Ta l  1 ahassee, F1 o r i  d a  

- 

KORETTA E .  FLEMING, RPR 
O f f i c i a l  C o m m i s s i o n  R e p o r t e r  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DOCUMFNT Ltl.'M3frj OAT 

1 1 3 5  I SEP 12% 
c D c P - P n i 'V c c E rt u Pi FR' 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

2 

YPPEARANCES : 

NANCY B. WHITE and MICHAEL TWOMEY, Bel lSouth 

relecommunications, Inc. ,  c/o Nancy Sims, 150 South Monroe 

Street, Sui te 400, Tal 1 ahassee, F lor ida 32301, appearing on 

i e h a l f  o f  BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.  

BRIAN CHAIKEN, General Counsel , ADENET MEDACIER, 

b s i s t a n t  General Counsel, and OLUKAYODE A. RAMOS, Chairman & 

:EO, 2620 S.W. 27th Avenue, M i a m i ,  F lor ida 33133, appearing on 

iehal f o f  Supra Tel ecom. 

WAYNE KNIGHT, F lo r ida  Publ ic Service Commission, 

li v i  s i  on o f  Legal Services , 2540 Shumard Oak Boul evard, 

rallahassee, F lo r ida  32399-0870, appearing on behal f  o f  the 

:ommission S t a f f .  

ALSO PRESENT: DAVID NILSON, Supra Telecom. 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: We'l l  c a l l  t h i s  prehearing t o  

order. Counsel, please read the notice. 

MR. KNIGHT: Notice was given on August 24th, 2001, 

i n  Docket Number 001305-TP, the p e t i t i o n  f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  o f  the 

interconnection agreement between Bel 1 South Telecommunications 

and Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, 

Incorporated, pursuant t o  Section 252-B o f  the 

Telecommunications Act o f  1996, t h a t  a prehearing would be 

heard a t  t h i s  t ime and place f o r  the purpose set f o r t h  i n  the 

notice. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A t  t h i s  t ime w e ' l l  take 

appearances s t a r t i n g  w i t h  Supra. 

MR. CHAIKEN: Good morning. Brian Chaiken, General 

Counsel on behalf o f  Supra Telecom. To my l e f t  i s  David 

Nilson, Technical Engineer; t o  my r i g h t  i s  our CEO, Olukayode 

Ramos; and t o  my fu r the r  r i g h t  i s  Adenet Medacier, Assistant 

General Counsel. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MS. WHITE: Nancy White and Mike Twomey f o r  BellSouth 

Tel ecommuni c a t i  ons . 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. KNIGHT: Wayne Knight f o r  the  F lor ida Publ ic 

Service Commi ss i  on. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A t  t h i s  t ime, I have a couple 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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o f  prel iminary matters t h a t  I would l i k e  t o  take up. F i r s t  o f  

a l l ,  we have an order t h a t  w i l l  be issued t h i s  morning on 

Supra ' s motion regarding discovery and f o r  cont i  nuance. We 

expect t o  have copies o f  t h a t  avai lable w i t h i n  the next few 

minutes . 
I have two other prel iminary matters. F i r s t ,  I 

wanted t o  inform a l l  the pa r t i es  t h a t  I received a telephone 

c a l l  from Senator Daryl Jones l a s t  week concerning the status 

o f  Supra's motion f o r  continuance. Senator Jones was aware 

t h a t  I could not discuss the meri ts o f  the case, and I shared 

w i t h  Senator Jones t h a t  I had not ye t  ru led  on the motion, but  

I expected t o  issue an order on or  before the date o f  t h i s  

prehearing. I j u s t  wanted t o  share t h i s  w i t h  the par t ies .  

was not an ex parte conversation, and there was no conversation 

regarding the meri ts o f  the case. 

It 

The second matter i s  t h a t  I have reviewed the d r a f t  

prehearing order, and i t  appears t o  me t h a t  the par t ies  are 

close t o  agreement on some o f  the issues. I n  the l a s t  several 

a r b i t r a t i o n  hearings I 've attended, Commissioners were unhappy 

t h a t  par t ies  were unable t o  reach agreement on a number o f  

issues, which the Commission f e l t  the pa r t i es  should have 

reached agreement on. And I note i n  those cases the pa r t i es  

had narrowed the open issues t o  under ten  issues. I n  t h i s  

docket, obviously, we have almost 40 issues t h a t  s t i l l  need t o  

be resolved. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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For t h i s  reason, I ' m  going t o  order the pa r t i es  t o  

get together and t r y  t o  reach agreement on some o f  the issues 

before the end o f  our prehearing conference today. We' l l  take 

a break and see i f  the par t ies  can a r r i v e  a t  a date when they 

would l i k e  t o  have t h i s  meeting. I would also l i k e  t o  i n v i t e  

the par t ies  t o  use a member o f  the Commission S t a f f  who i s  a 

c e r t i f i e d  mediator, David Smith. David has been very 

successful i n  helping par t ies  reach agreements on these types 

o f  issues. 

I cannot order you t o  use the Commission S t a f f  

mediator, but  I would s t rongly  encourage you t o  use Mr. Smith. 

He's very ski1 1 f u l  a t  what he does, he's very well  -respected, 

and I can assure the  par t ies  t h a t  Mr. Smith w i l l  not 

par t i c ipa te  i n  the  recommendation i n  t h i s  docket i n  any way so 

t h a t  whatever M r .  Smith might l ea rn  during the a r b i t r a t i o n  

proceeding t h a t  he attends w i l l  not  be used by the S t a f f  i n  

t h i s  docket. 

With those two prel iminary matters, S t a f f ,  are there 

any other fu r the r  prel iminary matters t h a t  you'd l i k e  t o  b r ing  

up a t  t h i s  time? 

MR. KNIGHT: We have some pending motions. I d i d n ' t  

know i f  you wanted t o  deal w i t h  t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, why don ' t  we go through 

the pending motions a t  the t ime we go through the prehearing 

order since t h a t  i s  ac tua l l y  a sect ion i n  the order. I th ink ,  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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I prefer  j u s t  going through the prehearing order i n  the order 

- -  i n  the way i t ' s  set up. 

MR. KNIGHT: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Do any o f  the par t ies  have any 

prel iminary matters tha t  they 'd  l i k e  t o  b r i ng  up a t  t h i s  time? 

With tha t ,  why don ' t  we t u r n  t o  the d r a f t  prehearing 

order. And does everyone have a copy o f  the d r a f t  prehearing 

order? I f  you do not, there are copies avai lable r i g h t  over i n  

the f r o n t  row o f  the hearing room. L e t ' s  take Sections 1 

through 5 together. Are there any corrections or  changes t h a t  

any o f  the pa r t i es  would l i k e  t o  see made t o  Sections 1 through 

5, which are mostly procedural matters? 

Hearing no objections t o  any o f  the matters w i t h i n  

Sections 1 through 5, w e ' l l  move t o  Section 6, the Order o f  

Witnesses. Are the witnesses re f l ec ted  i n  the correct  order i n  

vJhich you would l i k e  t o  see them appear? 

MR. TWOMEY: Commissioner, I was t r y i n g  t o  go through 

Sections 1 through 5 as qu ick ly  as I could - -  
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Okay. 

MR. TWOMEY: - -  whi le  you were doing it. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I ' m  sorry. And t h a t  i s  f a i r l y  

voluminous. Why don ' t  I give the  pa r t i es  an opportunity t o  - -  
MR. TWOMEY: The only  issue I have w i th  1 through 5 

i s  i n  subsection 4. We w i l l  do the  best we can t o  t r y  t o  

narrow the  issues i n  t h i s  docket t o  be f a r  fewer than they are, 
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but a t  t h i s  po int  we s t i l l  have a large number o f  issues and I 

wonder whether the 40-page l i m i t  on the post-hear ing b r i e f  w i l l  

be adequate i f  we are s t i l l  wrest l ing w i th  near ly  as many 

issues as we have today? And I would ask f o r  perhaps another 

20 pages. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Why don ' t  we do t h i s ,  and I'll 

put t h i s  on the record, t h a t  the post-hearing procedural l i m i t s  

on b r i e f  s ize w i l l  be a prel iminary r u l i n g  only. And I would 

i n v i t e  you to ,  again, b r i n g  up t h i s  issue a f t e r  the hearing and 

I can assure you tha t ,  o f  course, a t  t ha t  po in t  i t  w i l l  be the 

prehearing - -  not the prehearing o f f i c e r ,  but the  Chairman o f  

the Commission tha t  would make the r u l i n g  or the presiding 

o f f i c e r  i n  t h i s  hearing, but  I w i l l  inform the presiding 

o f f i c e r  t ha t  I had i n v i t e d  you t o  b r ing  t h i s  matter up again. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Hopefully, a t  t h a t  po in t  you 

won't have t o  make the motion, but I understand t h a t  i f  we 

s t i l l  do have t h i s  number o f  issues a t  the end o f  the hearing, 

tha t  we might need t o  be f l e x i b l e  on the length o f  the b r i e f s .  

MR. TWOMEY : Thank you, Commi ss i  oner . 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Okay. With t h a t ,  can we move 

on t o  the Order o f  Witnesses? Do the par t ies  have any changes 

they would l i k e  t o  see made on the order o f  the  witnesses or 

the issues tha t  t h e i r  witnesses w i l l  be addressing? 

MR. CHAIKEN: Yes, s i r .  With regard t o  the issues 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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fo r  Supra witness Adnan Z e j i n i l o v i c  - - 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes. 

MR. CHAIKEN: - -  I hope I pronounced tha t  r i g h t  - -  
de'd l i k e  t o  i d e n t i f y  the issues tha t  are not i d e n t i f i e d  there. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A1 1 r i g h t .  

MR. CHAIKEN: And the issues t o  be i d e n t i f i e d  by 

Ilr. Z e j i n i l o v i c  are 5, 38, 46, 47, 51, 55, 57, and 60 through 

52. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Are there any 

Dther changes or addi t ions? 

MR. CHAIKEN: One more, an addi t ional  issue t o  be 

added under Mr. Ramos, Issue number 45. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. And do the par t ies  

lave any other changes o r  modif icat ions they would l i k e  t o  see 

nade here? 

MR. TWOMEY: I j u s t  have a question. Brian, i s  Issue 

45 an issue t h a t  Mr. Ramos submitted p r e f i l e d  testimony on tha t  

simply the l i s t  d i d n ' t  include the number? 

MR. CHAIKEN: I ' m  not pos i t i ve  on tha t .  Actual ly,  

I ' m  hoping t o  resolve t h a t  issue today w i th  you, hopeful ly, but 

de can discuss tha t  fu r ther .  

MR. TWOMEY: I guess, my question i f  he has not 

addressed testimony on t h i s ,  you ' re  not planning on f i l i n g  

testimony a t  t h i s  po in t  on the issue are you? 

MR. CHAIKEN: No, we're not planning on f i l i n g  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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addit ional  testimony. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: L e t ' s  move on t o  Section 7 and 

8, Posit ions o f  the Part ies. Section 7, Basic Positions. 

MS. WHITE: Commissioner Palecki - - excuse me, f o r  

going t o  back t o  the witnesses again. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A1 1 r i g h t .  

MS. WHITE: The question usual ly  ar ises a t  t h i s  po in t  

as t o  whether the witnesses are going t o  pu t  on d i r e c t  and 

rebut ta l  a t  the same time when the witnesses get on the stand. 

We have not spoken w i t h  Supra about tha t ,  so I don ' t  know what 

t h e i r  pos i t ion  i s .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Does Supra have a preference? 

I know t h a t  the Commission general ly prefers  hearing d i r e c t  and 

rebut ta l  a t  the same t ime because i t ' s  quicker, we save some 

time t h a t  way, bu t  we're somewhat f l e x i b l e .  

have a strong opinion t h a t  they would l i k e  t o  have them 

separated, we can do i t  e i the r  way. 

I f  the pa r t i es  

MR. CHAIKEN: We'd l i k e  t o  see i t  done a t  the same 

time. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Done a t  the  same time? 

MS. WHITE: That 's  f i n e  w i t h  BellSouth. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, I would prefer  i t  done 

a t  the same t ime, and t h a t  way we might be able t o  complete the 

hearing i n  the time t h a t  we have a l l o t t e d .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Have the pa r t i es  had an opportuni ty t o  review the 

Basic Posit ions as set  f o r t h  i n  the d r a f t  prehearing order? 

MR. CHAIKEN: It i s  rather voluminous, i f  we could 

have a few minutes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes. Why don ' t  we j u s t  a l low 

the par t ies  t o  take a couple o f  minutes t o  review tha t .  

( B r i e f  pause i n  proceedings. 1 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A1 1 r i g h t .  Have the pa r t i es  

had enough time t o  review j u s t  t h e i r  statement o f  Basic 

Posi ti on? 

MR. TWOMEY: BellSouth has had an adequate 

opportunity t o  do t h a t ,  yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Does Bel 1 South have any 

changes or  correct ions they would l i k e  t o  see made t o  t h e i r  

basic pos i t ion? 

MR. TWOMEY: Not a t  t h i s  time, no. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Supra? 

MR. CHAIKEN: Supra requests an addi t ional  f i v e  o r  

ten minutes, please, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Cer ta in ly .  

MR. CHAIKEN: Thank you. Basic p o s i t i o n  has been 

reviewed by Supra and has no changes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Excuse me? 

MR. CHAIKEN: I said we have no changes t o  the basic 

posi ti on. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you very much. 

Now, l e t ' s  move on t o  Section 8, Issues and 

Posit ions, and w e ' l l  take these one a t  a t ime .  I understand 

tha t  the pa r t i es  have j u s t  received the d r a f t  prehearing order, 

so we w i l l  g ive you enough time t o  review your pos i t ions before 

answering, and w e ' l l  s t a r t  o f f  w i t h  Issue A. 

MS. WHITE: Commissioner Palecki, i n  an attempt t o  

t r y  t o  - - we've got a 1 ong prehearing order. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes, we do. 

MS. WHITE: So, i n  an attempt t o  move it along, as 

f a r  as I ' m  aware, S t a f f  has j u s t  reproduced what was i n  the 

prehearing statements o f  the par t ies .  And i f  t h a t ' s  the case, 

then I probably wouldn't see any changes, but  maybe i f  you 

would say pa r t i es  have u n t i l ,  what, noon tomorrow o r  something 

l i k e  t h a t  t o  g ive the S t a f f  any changes they may see, then we 

wouldn't have t o  - - 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : I th ink ,  t h a t ' s  an excel 1 ent 

idea . 
MS. WHITE: 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: We do have so many issues, and 

- -  go through it. 

I th ink  t h a t  would be a good t ime saver. So, i s  noon tomorrow 

sa t is fac to ry  t o  Supra? 

MR. CHAIKEN: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And S t a f f ,  who should the 

par t ies contact i f  they have changes? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. KNIGHT: They can contact myself o r  Laura King. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  And t h a t  w i l l  be 

on or  before 12:OO noon tomorrow t o  provide any changes i n  the 

language regarding your posi t ions t o  the S t a f f .  

MR. CHAIKEN: Can we also request an e lec t ron ic  copy 

o f  t h i s  document? 

MR. KNIGHT: Certainly.  Once I ' v e  made the changes, 

I'll get them t o  you. 

MR. CHAIKEN: Actual ly,  I ' m  requesting one i n  advance 

so t h a t  we can use t h a t  and make changes as - -  
MR. KNIGHT: Okay. Oh, I see. We can do tha t .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Good. 

MS. WHITE: And I ' d  l i k e  t o  c l a r i f y  t h a t  by changes I 

d mean anything t h a t  was incor rec t  - -  t ha t  was i n  t h e i r  

prehearing statement t h a t  was inco r rec t l y  reproduced i n  the 

prehearing order, not substantive change. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes. This i s  not an 

opportuni ty t o  make wholesale changes t o  your posi t ions.  I t ' s  

an opportuni ty t o  make correct ions t o  make sure t h a t  there are 

no errors  and t o  make sure your pos i t ion  i s  stated accurately. 

MR. KNIGHT: I f  I could add a footnote, j u s t  going 

back t o  Witnesses f o r  a moment. Witness Cynthia Cox, there 

should have been aster isks there not ing below t h a t  Ms. Cox has 

adopted the P re f i l ed  D i rec t  Testimony o f  Mr. John Rusci l l  i , and 

tha t  was l e f t  out. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I have a footnote on my d r a f t  

prehearing order tha t  contains tha t  statement. 

MR. KNIGHT: Right. There should have been aster isks 

next t o  her name above - -  
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Oh, okay. 

MR. KNIGHT: - -  t o  a l e r t  f o l ks  t o  the footnote. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

A l l  r i g h t .  With t h a t  we can proceed t o  Section 9, 

Exhib i ts ,  and I'll give you a few minutes t o  review Section 9. 

I t ' s  qu i te  an extensive e x h i b i t  l i s t .  

MS. WHITE: Commissioner Palecki , again, i n  the 

i n te res t  o f  time, would i t  be appropriate t o  do the same th ing  

w i th  regard t o  the e x h i b i t  l i s t  by noon tomorrow? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : We1 1 , normal l y  w i th  an exh ib i t  

l i s t  I wouldn't  have t o  do tha t ,  but on reviewing t h i s  and 

seeing the sheer length o f  the exh ib i t  l i s t ,  yes, why don ' t  we 

do the same th ing  w i th  the  exh ib i t  l i s t .  We' l l  al low u n t i l  

12:OO noon f o r  the pa r t i es  t o  provide any changes t o  the 

Commission S t a f f .  

MS. WHITE: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And t h a t  w i l l  a l low us t o  move 

t o  Section 10, and i s  t h a t  sa t is fac to ry  t o  Supra? 

MR. CHAIKEN: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

We' l l  move on t o  Section 10, St ipu la t ions .  O f  
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course, I ' m  sure a f t e r  your upcoming meeting you w i l l  have many 

s t ipu la t ions ,  but are there any here today a t  t h i s  time? 

MR. TWOMEY: We have none today, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: On Pending Motions we have 

numerous motions, and I wanted t o  have the order on Supra's 

motion avai lable before we discuss many o f  these, but  there i s  

one matter t h a t  I would l i k e  t o  discuss a t  t h i s  t ime and t h a t  

i s  - -  we l l ,  l e t ' s  j u s t  move t o  Section 12, Con f iden t ia l i t y  - -  
Pending Conf ident ia l i t y  Matters. 

F i r s t ,  we have Supra's response and request f o r  

conf ident ia l  c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  o f  Exh ib i t  B t o  status o f  complaint 

f i l e d  J u l y  19th and BellSouth request f o r  conf ident ia l  

c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  o f  docket number 09193-1 (Exhib i t  B t o  Supra's 

Status o f  Complaint), f i l e d  J u l y  27th, 2001. And a t  t h i s  time, 

I w i l l  deny conf ident ia l  status f o r  both. 

MR. TWOMEY : Commi ss i  oner - - 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes. 

MR. TWOMEY: This i s  Mike Twomey f o r  BellSouth. I ' v e  

read the parenthet ical ,  and I ' v e  ac tua l l y  read the memo t h a t ' s  

present on the document events l i s t  on the web s i t e  t h a t  

discusses the reason why the  S t a f f  bel ieved t h a t  the pa r t i cu la r  

document should not be granted conf ident ia l  status. And the 

only request I would make o f  the Commission, I don ' t  t h i n k  i t ' s  

anything I need t o  worry about i n  t h i s  docket a t  t h i s  t ime, 

because there are many more other issues f o r  me t o  resolve than 
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t o  worry about this one issue, bu t  I am a l i t t l e  concerned 
about the process by which a party can take my confidential 
information, f i l e  i t  w i t h o u t  g iv ing  me any advance warning, and 

then the document can never be treated as confidential, because 
i t ' s  already been pu t  i n t o  the public record. 

And I d o n ' t  know whether, as a p a r t  of your standard 
procedural order i n  dockets, i n  the future you could include a 
provision t h a t  required either party t o  give a party advance 
notice i f  they're going t o  f i l e  confidential information 

t h a t  we believed was 
advance notice t o  us of t h a t  

because, i n  this case, information 
confidential was filed w i t h o u t  any 

fact. 
Once i t  became filed, as the Staf f  observed, i t  was 

i n  the public domain, and then a t  Lha t  po in t ,  I t h i n k  we could 
have treated i t  as confidential and tried t o  provide some 
protection t o  i t ,  but  I admit t h a t  once i t ' s  i n  the public 
domain, somebody could have come by, looked a t  i t ,  and i t  

probably technically is  not a s t r ic t ly  confidential document. 
B u t  I'm concerned about the prospect of people f i l i n g  

information t h a t  i s  confidential w i t h o u t  g iv ing  the other side 
any advance notice whatsoever, because i t  effectively allows 

somebody t o  take my confidential information and make i t  public 
through an action t h a t  I cannot undo. So, I just ask the 
Commission t o  consider t h a t  i n  future dockets i n  the standard 
procedural order t h a t  such a procedure might be helpful. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I w i l l  discuss tha t  w i t h  our 

S t a f f  and see i f  perhaps t h a t ' s  an area we would l i k e  t o  

include some language i n  our procedural orders. And I 

understand your concern and, I think,  i t ' s  a leg i t imate one. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Now, Supra has f i l e d  claims 

fo r  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  f o r  the d i r e c t  testimony and exhib i ts  o f  

ditnesses Ramos, Nilson, Bentley, Z e j i n i l o v i c ,  and rebut ta l  

testimony and exh ib i ts  o f  witnesses Ramos and Nilson. And 

Supra has also submitted a c la im addressing i t s  prehearing 

statement, which was f i l e d  on August 22nd, 2001. 

A t  t h i s  time, I w i l l  requi re  Supra t o  f i l e  requests 

fo r  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  addressing the informat ion current ly  

covered by these claims. And I would ask t h a t  Supra provide 

i t s  request f o r  conf ident ia l  i t y  no 1 ater  than Monday, September 

17th, 2001. 
BellSouth i s  directed t o  provide i t s  response i n  the 

shortest t ime possible t h a t  w i l l  a l low us t o  reach a r u l i n g  

p r i o r  t o  the hearing, and I ' m  not going t o  provide a spec i f i c  

date. I'll j u s t  ask tha t  you do i t  as qu ick ly  as possible, 

because we're ge t t i ng  very t i g h t  up against the date o f  the 

hearing, even w i th  the f i l i n g  by Supra. 

MR. TWOMEY: Commissioner Palecki,  i f  I might 

suggest, I ' m  not sure i f  every piece o f  conf ident ia l  

informat ion t h a t  Supra i s  seeking conf ident ia l  treatment o f  i s  
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mine, but near ly a l l  o f  i t  i s ;  and t h a t  i s ,  they have included 

information i n  t h e i r  testimony t h a t  i s  conf ident ia l  t o  

BellSouth or  conf ident ia l  t o  the pa r t i es  mutually. And so, 

i t ' s  so r t  o f  a j o i n t  undertaking, i f  you w i l l .  I n  other words, 

I ' m  not object ing t o  any o f  t h e i r  requests f o r  conf ident ia l  

treatment. 

l i k e  t o  do i s  f i l e  something also on the 17th - -  
I f  i t  would be helpfu l  t o  the Commission, what I ' d  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : We1 1 - - 
MR. TWOMEY: - -  i n  support o f  t h e i r  request f o r  

conf ident ia l  treatment, because i t ' s  mostly my informat ion t h a t  

i s  a t  issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Certainly,  I w i l l  a1 low tha t .  

I f  i t ' s  possible t h a t  the pa r t i es  could reach a s t i p u l a t i o n  on 

the c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  and could f i l e  a s t i pu la t i on  along w i t h  the 

request f o r  con f iden t ia l i t y ,  I th ink ,  t ha t  would ass i s t  the  

Commi ss i  on on reaching a deci s i  on on conf i denti a1 i t y  . 
MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: But I do th ink  i t ' s  necessary 

tha t  we have a spec i f i c  r u l i n g  on these matters p r i o r  t o  the  

hearing so t h a t  we're wel l  aware a t  the hearing and a t  the  time 

o f  the hearing as t o  exac t ly  what i s  conf ident ia l  and what i s  

not and also so our S t a f f  i s  aware as t o  how they have t o  t r e a t  

each document. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: With tha t ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o  take 
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about a ten-minute break before we get t o  the  Motions section 

o f  the prehearing. And during the ten-minute break, I ' d  l i k e  

the par t ies  t o  see i f  they can come up w i t h  a t ime t o  get 

together t o  t r y  t o  reach agreement on some o f  these issues. 

I n  the meantime, I'll see i f  I can have David Smith 

come down w i th  a copy o f  h i s  calendar. As I stated e a r l i e r ,  i t  

i s  very much my preference, a1 though I cannot order you t o ,  but 

i t  i s  very much my preference t h a t  you do use the  Commission 

S t a f f ' s  mediator t o  help you achieve agreement on some o f  these 

issues t h a t  are outstanding. 

And w i t h  tha t ,  w e ' l l  take a break. It i s  now ten 

ninutes a f t e r  10:00, and w e ' l l  take a break u n t i l  10:25. 

(Recess taken. 1 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A t  t h i s  t ime, we' 11 reconvene 

the prehearing conference. An order on Supra Telecom's Motion 

to  Compel request t o  overrule BellSouth's object ions and f o r  a 

Eontinuance, we've provided you w i t h  a copy, a courtesy copy o f  

the order. This i s  not an o f f i c i a l  copy. The o f f i c i a l  copy 

:an be obtained from Records & Reporting, and you w i l l  be 

receiving the  o f f i c i a l  copy through the normal course o f  

3usiness i n  the  m a i l .  But i f  you do need a copy today o f  the 

3 f f i c i a l  order, which has been issued, you can get t h a t  a t  

iecords & Reporti ng . 
We' l l  go r i g h t  t o  the bottom l i n e  o f  the  order i s  

that we have required Supra - - o r  excuse me, we have required 
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BellSouth t o  provide approximately h a l f  o f  the  items t h a t  they 

have requested. We have found t h a t  BellSouth d i d  receive 

Supra's request on the date o f  August 8 th  and t h a t  BellSouth 

objections were untimely. 

We have also found t h a t  Supra's request f o r  

production o f  documents was wel l  w i t h i n  the l i m i t  o f  150 

requests, because o f  the f a c t  t h a t  the f i r s t  request f o r  

production o f  documents t h a t  they issued was not  answered by 

BellSouth and tha t  many o f  the  requests i n  the  second round 

were e i t h e r  ident ica l  o r  very s im i la r  t o  those requested i n  the 

f i r s t  moti on. 

Notwithstanding the  lateness o f  Bel 1South's 

objections, I reviewed the  request f o r  documents and narrowed 

i t  t o  issues tha t  I f e l t  were relevant,  and I ' v e  indicated on 

Pages 3, 4, and 5 o f  the motion which documents are relevant 

and w i l l  be required t o  be produced by BellSouth. I have 

el iminated documents t h a t  I f e l t  are i r r e l e v a n t  or  which were 

over1 y burdensome f o r  Bel 1 South t o  produce. 

I have ordered t h a t  the  documentation requested shal l  

be provided by BellSouth t o  Supra w i t h i n  one week from today. 

I ' v e  also ordered t h a t  the  current round o f  depositions t h a t  

are cu r ren t l y  scheduled w i l l  go forward. I f  the  documents 

provided by BellSouth create information i n  a need f o r  Supra t o  

take addi t ional  depositions, I have ordered t h a t  BellSouth make 

the witnesses necessary t o  answer the questions, avai lab le t o  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

20 

be deposed on September 19th,  20 th ,  or 21st. 
I have denied Supra's motion for a continuance. The 

current hearing date stands. 
Page 7 of the order is  a notice of further proceedings or 
judicial review t h a t  either party has an opportunity t o  request 
reconsideration of this order. W i t h  t h a t  - -  well , do the 
parties have any questions w i t h  regard t o  the Order? 

I would also po in t  out t h a t  on 

With t h a t ,  we'll turn t o  the Motions section of the 
draft prehearing order. Okay. We'll s tar t  off w i t h  Supra's 
motion for extension of time t o  serve response and add issues 
filed September 26th ,  2000. This motion has been rendered moot 
by subsequent procedural orders t h a t  have already been issued 
by this Commission. 

Supra's motion for extension of time t o  f i l e  response 
to BellSouth petition for arbitration, which was filed October 
2 0 t h ,  2000, has also been rendered moot by the subsequent 
wocedural orders. 

Supra's motion for extension of time stated i n  

xrrent CASR dated December 2 0 t h ,  2000, has been rendered moot 
)y the subsequent procedural orders. 

Bel 1 South ' s response t o  Supra ' s compl a i  n t  
to dismiss filed July 9 t h ,  2001. I believe t h a t  Bel 
?equests t o  summarily dismiss the complaint Supra f i  

me of i t s  f i l i ngs  has now been rendered moot. 

n motion 
South 

ed w i t h i n  

In the order I issued on July 13th, I added Issue A 
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to address both parties' bad faith claims. As for the 
remainder of Supra's complaint not addressed by Issue A, it is 
my determination that these issues are more appropriately 
handled in other dockets. 

Supra's motion to stay arbitration pending resolution 
of Supra ' s compl ai nt regarding Bel 1 South ' s bad faith 
negotiation tactics filed July llth, 2001. I believe that this 
motion has also been rendered moot. 
added Issue A to address the bad faith claims. As I've stated 
earlier, it is my determination that the remainder of the 
issues not addressed in Issue A are more appropriately handled 
in other dockets. 

In the July 13th order I 

Supra's motion for leave to file testimony one day 
late filed July 27th, 2001, this motion is granted. 

Supra's Motion to Compel and overrule objections to 
Supra's first set of interrogatories filed August 23, 2001, 

this issue was filed - -  or excuse me - -  this motion was filed 
prematurely and is, therefore, denied. BellSouth's time to 
respond to the interrogatories had not yet expired at the time 
that motion was filed. 

The next motion is Supra's Motion to Compel 
production of documents requested in second request for 
production of documents, BellSouth's objections, and for a 
continuance. This order was issued or was distributed to you 
and is the one that we've just discussed. 
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We have one f i n a l  motion, t h a t  i s  Supra's Motion t o  

:ompel more responsive answers t o  f i r s t  set o f  in ter rogator ies 

f i l e d  September 6th,  2001. BellSouth time f o r  response has not 

fe t  lapsed f o r  t h i s  motion. We would ask i f  BellSouth would be 

v i l l i n g  t o  waive i t s  response time and o r a l l y  respond t o  t h a t  

notion today. 

MR. TWOMEY: We would. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I would a t  t h i s  time, then, 

grant oral  argument. What I would l i k e  t o  do i s  f o r  Supra t o  

dery b r i e f l y  present t h e i r  motion. And when I say very 

i r i e f l y ,  I want you t o  know t h a t  I have spent about 45 minutes 

jus t  by myself f a m i l i a r i z i n g  myself w i t h  t h i s  motion, and I 

spent approximately an hour and a h a l f  w i t h  the Commission 

S t a f f  discussing the motion and analyzing the motion w i t h  the 

zommission S t a f f .  So, i n  presenting your motion, I want you t o  

De aware t h a t  we are very wel l  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  it. 

MR. CHAIKEN: Thank you, s i r .  I w i l l  be b r i e f .  I n  

l i g h t  o f  the f a c t  t h a t  you are f a m i l i a r  w i t h  the  motion, I 

dould j u s t  l i k e  t o  po in t  out t h a t  Supra Telecom i s  very 

f a m i l i a r  w i t h  the previous a rb i t ra t i ons  t h a t  have taken place 

before t h i s  Commission, inc lud ing t h a t  o f  AT&T and M C I  w i t h  

BellSouth. We're f a m i l i a r  w i t h  the f a c t  t h a t  w i t h  regard t o  a 

number o f  issues and how they have been resolved, the  S t a f f  and 

the Commission has pointed t o  a lack  o f  record evidence w i t h  

regard t o  ce r ta in  pos i t ions  taken by M C I  and AT&T. 
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Supra does not wish t h a t  t o  happen i n  t h i s  case. 

Supra wishes t o  f u l l y  support a l l  o f  i t s  pos i t ions i n  t h i s  case 

and has draf ted i t s  discovery so as t o  be able t o  get 

documentation and responses which w i l l  support i t s  pos i t ion.  

We bel ieve tha t  w i t h  regard t o  our request and our 

in ter rogator ies i n  t h i s  case, i f  anything, the Commission 

should e r r  on the side o f  granting our discovery. Discovery i s  

a too l  t h a t  i s  t o  be used t o  obtain evidence. We bel ieve tha t  

Bel lSouth's objections, i n  t h i s  case, are r e s t r i c t i n g  our 

a b i l i t y  t o  f u l l y  present our case. 

With t h a t  i n  mind, I would l i k e  t o  j u s t  focus 

p a r t i c u l a r l y  on one o f  the in ter rogator ies and t h a t  would be 

Interrogatory number 5, and we t h i n k  t h a t ' s  o f  tremendously 

great importance i n  t h i s  matter. 

po int  o f  negotiat ions f o r  a fo l low-on interconnection 

agreement. 

It deals w i t h  the s t a r t i n g  

The reason BellSouth has refused t o  begin 

negotiat ions w i t h  the p a r t y ' s  current FPSC-approved 

AT&T/Bel lSouth agreement was se t  f o r t h  i n  t h e i r  response t o  

Supra's complaint and motion t o  dismiss, and Supra has sought 

complete explanation w i th  regard t o  t h a t  response, and we t h i  

i t ' s  imperative t h a t  we f i n d  exac t ly  why i t  i s  t h a t  BellSouth 

a 

k 

has refused t o  negotiate from the  p a r t y ' s  current FPSC-approved 

ate 

agreement. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you, and I apprec 
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the b r e v i t y  o f  your argument. 

Bel 1 South. 

MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  be as organized as I can, 

Commissioner. I ' m  t ry ing t o  corre la te the order t h a t  j u s t  came 

out and the request f o r  production t o  the in ter rogatory  

responses, and I believe t h a t  - -  l e t  me go through those f i r s t ,  

because there are in ter rogator ies i n  h i s  Motion t o  Compel. He 

seeks more information regarding In ter rogator ies 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 

8, 9, 11, 12, I believe, 13 - -  yes, 13, 16, 19, and 22. 

And what I ' d  l i k e  t o  do i s  go through the ones tha t ,  

I bel ieve, have been handled by your object ion - - the  r u l  i n g  

t h a t  you j u s t  made on the request f o r  production o f  documents 

f i r s t ,  and t h a t  i s  In ter rogatory  6 and 7 concern statements 

t h a t  were included i n  Bel 1South's responsive pleading re1 a t i v e  

t o  the  al legat ions o f  bad f a i t h  negotiat ions. 

That pleading concerned events which happened e a r l i e r  

i n  2001 and l a t e  i n  2000. The Commission, as you've j u s t  

advised us, has taken the a l legat ions i n  Supra's pleading and 

narrowed the  issues t h a t  w i l l  be looked a t  i n  t h i s  docket and 

reserved f o r  consideration i n  other dockets other issues. And 

as I read Issue A, i t  concerns the  p a r t y ' s  conduct on May 29th 

and each day through June 6th, 2001. 

As you've j u s t  said, Commissioner, the other issues 

raised by Supra i n  i t s  pleading are more appropr iately the 

subject o f  other dockets. And the discovery tha t  i s  sought i n  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

issue - -  i n  Interrogatory 6 and 7 re la te  t o  those al legat ions 

o f  other conduct t h a t  took place outside o f  the May 29th t o  

June 6th, 2001 window. And on tha t  basis, I ' d  ask tha t  you 

would agree w i th  us t h a t  f o r  purposes o f  t h i s  docket 

al legat ions o f  bad f a i t h ,  a l legat ions o f  bad f a i t h  negotiat ion, 

discovery concerning what went on between the  negotiat ions o f  

the par t ies  outside o f  t h a t  window and, i n  t h i s  case, several 

months p r i o r  t o  May 29th, are not appropr iately w i t h i n  subject 

o f  t h i s  docket. 

Now, i n  l i g h t  o f  your r u l i n g  t h a t  t hey ' re  not w i t h i n  

the subject o f  the docket there, obviously, i s  no reason t o  

have the discovery. And on t h a t  basis I would say t h a t  

In ter rogatory  6 and 7 ought t o  be - -  ought t o  be - -  my 

objection ought t o  be sustained. 

Now, In ter rogatory  number 8 - -  and I apologize f o r  

not going i n  order, bu t  I ' m  t ry ing t o  t rack  along w i t h  what we 

did i n  the order t h i s  morning, because i t  makes sense t o  me t o  

do i t  t h a t  way. In ter rogatory  number 8 i s  the  general - - i s  

the in ter rogatory  about other al legat ions tha t  may have been 

nade against BellSouth by companies who bel ieve t h a t  BellSouth 

ias acted i n  bad f a i t h .  

That in te r rogatory  seeks substanti a1 l y  the same 

information tha t  was i n  request f o r  production number 15; t h a t  

is, which sought informat ion about a l legat ions t h a t  might be 

the subject o f  t h a t  docket on anticompetit ive a c t i v i t y .  And t o  
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the extent it's not, it doesn't lie down exactly with it, it 
goes to the general point that to the extent they're looking 
for information about our conduct or allegations made by other 
companies about BellSouth alleged bad faith, that's not the 
subject of this docket. And for the same reasons that you 
sustained the objection on production number 15, I believe, you 
should sustain my objection on number 8. And I'm being 
shorthanded. 
objection on 15, you've enforced a limitation on the discovery, 
but I'll try not to refer to it that way. 

I realize you haven't technical y sustained my 

Similarly, Interrogatory number 9 is identical to 
request for production 17, which you've said is irrelevant to 
any issue in this proceeding, that's questions about a dispute 
between BellSouth and Covad at the FCC. And for the same 
reasons that you ' ve not permitted di scovery on request for 
production number 17, I believe, you should sustain my 
objection on Interrogatory number 9. 

In the short time I was not able to pull the exact 
i tern, but Interrogatory number 19 concerns BSLD, Bel 1 South Long 
Di stance - - arrangements between Bel 1 South Long Di stance and 
BellSouth. And you have sustained or you have not permitted 
discovery on the request for production for that same question. 

And if you'd give me just a second, Commissioner, I 
can give you the number. 
And you have ruled that request for production number 8 is 

It's request for production number 8. 
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irrelevant to any issue in this proceeding. And on that basis, 
I'd ask you to find that Interrogatory 19 is also irrelevant to 
any issue in this proceeding, because it seeks the same 
information. 

Now, I believe that that takes care of all of the 
requests for production and interrogatories that were 
identical. I also believe that - - okay, that takes care o f  

that. Now, I'm going to now go back to the beginning and 
discuss the individual interrogatories in order. 

The first interrogatory that is at issue is 
Interrogatory number 3. And in Interrogatory number 3, Supra 
requested, as for the "Please state the specific nature and 
substance o f  the knowledge that you believe the persons 
identified in your response to Interrogatory number 1 may 
have. 'I And Interrogatory number 1 had requested documents that 
evidence or support any and all claims and defenses raised by 
BellSouth at its petition for arbitration or in Supra's status 
and complaint regarding BellSouth's negotiation tactics, 
whether favorabl e to Bel 1 South or Supra ' s position with 
sufficient particularity, so they may be described in request 
for production. 

Now, my objection to this was for a couple of 
reasons. First of all, the interrogatory which is submitted to 
us on August 10th asks for the name - -  actually, if we're 
focusing on number 3, we're identifying all of the substance of 
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knowledge t h a t  people may have on any issue l i s t e d  i n  the 

p e t i t i o n  f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  and on any f a c t  included i n  

BellSouth's - -  oh, excuse me, i n  Supra's status and complaint 

regarding BellSouth's negot iat ion t a c t i c s .  

Now, obviously, the scope o f  the issues i n  the 

p e t i t i o n  f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  and the scope o f  Supra's pleading do 

not correspond t o  the issues t h a t  are i n  t h i s  proceeding. So, 

on tha t  basis I said i t  was over ly  broad and unduly burdensome, 

because you're asking me t o  i d e n t i f y  people and t o  i d e n t i f y  the 

information they have i n  order t o  t a l k  about issues t h a t  are no 

longer i n  dispute. 

Now, having read Supra's Motion t o  Compel, it appears 

tha t  what they want i s  simply more informat ion from us about - -  
i t ' s  hard f o r  me t o  understand what they want. F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  

i t  says, "Supra's pos i t i on  w i t h  In ter rogatory  number 3 i s  t h a t  

BellSouth has f a i l e d  t o  produce any documentation i n  response 

t o  In ter rogatory  number 3.'' And as I understand it, t h i s  i s  a 

Motion t o  Compel i nterrogatory responses, not documents, but  i t  

looks l i k e  what the  purpose o f  t h i s  Motion t o  Compel i s  they 

dant t o  know exac t ly  what each person knows and the substance 

D f  t hei r know1 edge. 

And, you know, qu i te  f rank ly ,  I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  an 

w e r l y  broad request. They're not asking whether there are 

additional people who could be i d e n t i f i e d ,  t hey ' re  asking me t o  

2xplain i n  d e t a i l  what each person knows. And what I have done 
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i s  said, look, anybody who i s  a witness, the nature o f  what 

they know and the substance o f  t h e i r  pos i t ion  i s  i n  the  

testimony. And I think,  i t  would be near ly an impossible task 

f o r  me t o  i d e n t i f y  every piece o f  information t h a t  i s  i n  

someone's head concerning the issues. 

And so, we've made a l l  o f  our witnesses avai lab le f o r  

deposition, and i t ' s  during the deposit ion tha t  they can obtain 

the information t h a t  they want. And I w i l l  note, f o r  example, 

t h a t  one o f  the people who pa r t i c i pa ted  i n  some o f  these 

discussions who's not a witness i s  M r .  Finland, and he's a good 

example o f  somebody t h a t  - -  he d i d n ' t  f i l e  testimony. So, t o  

the extent they want the informat ion from Mr. Finland, they can 

take h i s  deposition. 

And as a matter o f  f a c t ,  they scheduled h i s  

deposition, I made him avai lab le f o r  deposit ion next week, and 

they ca l l ed  me l a s t  week and sa id they've decided not t o  take 

h i s  deposition. I don ' t  know why they don ' t  want t o  take h i s  

deposition, but I th ink  i t ' s  improper t o  put the burden on me 

t o  t r y  t o  f e r r e t  out every piece o f  information t h a t  Finland 

and other people may have about t h i s  when i t ' s  c lear  t h a t  they 

have the r i g h t  t o  take a deposit ion, i f  they want to ,  and we'v 

had p len ty  o f  t ime f o r  them t o  schedule depositions o f  these 

people, and they've simply not done it. 

Now, In ter rogatory  number 4 concerns the product 

commercialization u n i t .  And t h a t ' s  a u n i t  w i t h i n  BellSouth 
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t h a t  - -  the word i s  - -  they 'd  take a new product t ha t  would be 

avai lable t o  CLECs, f o r  example, and make the decisions about 

how the th ing ' s  going t o  be r o l l e d  out. Now, the question they 

have i s  what i s  the u n i t  and please provide names o f  a l l  

BellSouth employees tha t  have worked and cu r ren t l y  work a t  the 

PCU f o r  the years '99, 2000, and up. 

product commerci a1 i z a t i o n  u n i t .  There i s  no 1 anguage i n  

dispute between the par t ies  f o r  the new contract  concerning the 

product commercialization u n i t .  The only response t h a t  Supra 

had t o  tha t  observation was tha t  they, quote, might want t o  

include some language i n  the new fol low-on agreement. 

Now, there i s  no dispute i n  t h i s  case about the 

We1 1, the language t h a t  each par ty  has proposed i n  

t h i s  case i s  f ixed,  i t ' s  already been done, and we have issues 

i n  dispute. And so, t o  the extent t h a t  they j u s t  want t h i s  

information because they want t o  have it, i t ' s  not  re levant t o  

any issue tha t  you ' re  a r b i t r a t i n g  i n  t h i s  case; and, therefore, 

the object ion should be sustained. 

Interrogatory number 5 i s  a th ree-par t  question, 

really. And what they want t o  know i s  what are the changes i n  

l a w  t h a t  have happened since BellSouth signed i t s  f i r s t  

agreement w i th  AT&T? We1 1 , qu i te  f rank ly ,  Commissioner, I 

don' t  bel ieve I ' m  under any ob l iga t ion  t o  r e c i t e  f o r  Supra 

changes i n  the l a w  when they've got - -  c e r t a i n l y  got more 

lawyers over there than I do today, and they have - -  i t ' s  
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equal ly avai lable t o  them t o  go through, fo l low the Telecom 

Act. 

t ha t  i t  i s  wel l  capable o f  understanding what the legal  

p r i nc ip les  are, and I shouldn't  have t o  do t h a t  f o r  them. 

I think,  Supra's demonstrated throughout t h i s  proceeding 

The next question was "What changes have been made t o  

the terms and conditions t h a t  are i n  our f i l e d  agreements? 

Those agreements are a l l  a matter o f  pub l i c  record, they can be 

obtained from the Commission a t  any time. And furthermore, no t  

every agreement contains a prov is ion r e l a t i v e  t o  every issue i n  

t h i s  proceeding. And t o  the extent t h a t  Supra wants t o  go 

s i f t i n g  through our ex i s t i ng  interconnection agreements w i t h  

par t ies ,  t hey ' re  pe r fec t l y  f ree  t o  do t h a t ,  bu t  I shouldn't  

have t o  do t h a t  as pa r t  o f  discovery i n  t h i s  case. 

Now, the l a s t  thing tha t  was asked i s  what were the 

changes t h a t  have been made t o  our pract ices and procedures, 

and I answered tha t ,  and I said t h a t  a l l  those changes can be 

reviewed on our web s i t e .  And i n  response t o  Supra's Motion t o  

Compel and the request f o r  production o f  documents, f o r  

example, on number 2, you resolved t h a t  dispute between the 

pa r t i es  by ob l ig ing  me t o  provide a l l  the documentation out o f  

my web s t e .  And I w i l l  do t h a t  there, and t h a t ' s  the same 

informat on t h a t ' s  avai lab le t o  them f o r  number 5. 

6, 7, 8 and 9 we've discussed. Number 11 i s  a 

question about the number o f  access l i n e s  t h a t  we have. And i n  

t h e i r  Motion t o  Compel, r e a l l y  the only  j u s t i f i c a t i o n  they gave 
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for wanting the information was so t h a t  they could use i t  t o  
show Bel 1 South' s general noncompl i ance w i t h  the Tel ecom Act. 
Well, that 's  not a t  issue i n  this case. This is  not a 
complaint proceeding. I mean, we've got  a very narrow issue 
between the parties about a time period between May 29th and 

June 6 t h ,  2001, t h a t  I suppose could be considered, t o  some 
extent, an adjudication of complaints i n  either way. 

B u t  other t h a n  t h a t ,  this i s  not a complaint 
proceeding, i t ' s  an arbitration for a new agreement over terms 
and conditions. I t ' s  not an opportunity for Supra t o  just t ry  
t o  construct an argument t h a t  BellSouth is  blocking 
competition. You have a docket t h a t  has been opened, 
specifically, t o  look a t  allegations just like t h a t .  And for 
the same reasons t h a t  you referred some of the requests - -  I'm 

sorry, for the same reason t h a t  you referred the issues of 

Supra's t o  the other dockets t h a t  were raised i n  the status and 

negotiations, you should refer them t o  t h a t  docket as well t o  
conduct t h i  s kind of d i  scovery. 

Issue number 12 is w i n  back information, and 

full-circle information. And I know t h a t  this Commission and 

perhaps many members of the Staf f  sitting over here are fu l ly  

engaged i n  looking a t  issues regarding w i n  back and fu l l  

circle. I ,  thankfully,  have been spared from direct 
involvement i n  t h a t  case because of the volume of work involved 
i n  this case, b u t  t h a t  case is  before this Commission, i t ' s  a 
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different issue t h a n  the ones we have, there are no allegations 
of w i n  back and fu l l  circle i n  Supra's interconnection for a 
new agreement. There is  no language i n  dispute between the 
parties t h a t  concerns f u l l  circle or win  back. And this is  not 
an opportunity for Supra t o  conduct discovery i n  this docket 
for use by them or perhaps for use by others i n  other dockets 
that are pending before this Commission. 

Now, Interrogatory number 13, I believe t h a t  you have 
resolved a request for production of document request t h a t  asks 
substant ia l ly  the same information by directing us t o  provide 
the information. 
vhich one i t  corresponds t o ,  but one of their requests for 
iroduction of documents asked for a flow-through of an order, 

md you have ordered me t o  provide t h a t  information. And on 
:hat basis, I d o n ' t  expect you t o  reach a different result on 
[nterrogatory number 13. So, presuming you're going t o  order 
ne t o  do t h a t ,  I will provide the information i n  number 13. 

On number 16, the question on number 16 is  "What 

I f  you give me just a second, I can te l l  you 

2lectronic provisioning interfaces have been made available t o  
\LECs for provisioning of the function, service, and products?'' 
\nd we provided a response t h a t  i s  complete. What Supra i s  
;aying here is  t h a t  there are three BellSouth OSS systems 
letween the ALEC and SOCS, currently ED1 or TAG, LEO, and LESOG 
ind t h a t  they want  a more complete and truthful answer. 

Well, the question they asked was perhaps poorly 
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worded. What they asked f o r  was what provis ioning OSS, okay? 

The provis ioning OSS i s  everything from SOCS on down, the 

Service Order - -  I ' m  not sure, I can ' t  remember what the "C" 

stands f o r  i n  SOCS. I t ' s  Service Order Communication System. 

That 's the provis ioning OSS. That 's what i s  behind SOCS and 

down, and i t ' s  the same f o r  the  ALECs and the CLECs, and t h a t ' s  

what we've said. 

Now, we don ' t  need t o  argue the po in t ,  but  t h e i r  

Motion t o  Compel says, we1 1, you should have given me 

information about these other in ter faces which are pre-order ing 

and ordering interfaces. They d i d n ' t  ask about pre-order ing 

and ordering interfaces. They asked about provis ioning OSS, 

and t h a t ' s  what I gave them. So, our answer i s  not incomplete, 

i t  i s  not un t ru th fu l .  And t o  the  extent t h a t  we have answered 

the spec i f i c  question they've asked and they now rea l i ze  t h a t  

they r e a l l y  meant t o  ask a d i f f e r e n t  question, t h a t ' s  not  an 

appropriate subject o f  a Motion t o  Compel. 

I believe, there 's  s t i l l  some time before the 

discovery per iod runs out, although I don ' t  t h i n k  so given t h a t  

the discovery i s  supposed t o  be completed on the 19th, bu t  they 

have Mr. Pate scheduled f o r  a deposit ion next week on the  18th. 

And i f  they have some questions f o r  him, I'll be happy t o  have 

him answer them. But, you know, I shouldn't  have t o  go through 

t h e i r  request and mind read what they r e a l l y  want. A l l  I can 

do i s  answer what they've a c t u a l l y  asked me. 
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Now, number 19 and 20 - - 19 we've a1 ready t a l  ked 
about,  and number 22 i s  a l i t t l e  puzzling, quite frankly. We 
gave a very fulsome response t o  number 22. In fact, i t  was so 
comprehensive t h a t  Supra d i d n ' t  reproduce i t  i n  their Motion t o  
Compel; i n  fact, they said the answer was extensive. 

The best I can te l l  you, as I read their Motion t o  
Compel, i t  seems t o  me t h a t  they're suggesting t h a t  the answer 
we've given i n  this response is  different from some other 
information they've gotten. Well, we d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t ' s  
different. We t h i n k  i t ' s  a complete and accurate response. I f  

they believe we've sa id  something different, that 's  a great 
question for cross examination a t  the hearing. I t ' s  not an 
appropriate subject of a Motion t o  Compel t o  make me go back 
and answer a question again.  I've given the answer. There's 
no dispute between the parties t h a t  I've given an answer. 

Supra is  now suggesting t h a t ,  well, this answer 
doesn't seem t o  be the same as the answer i n  another case. 
Well, they can ask the question on cross examination of my 

witnesses and f i n d  out  w h a t  the answer is ,  but  t o  the extent 
they're suggesting we haven't been complete or truthful, I 

disagree as strongly as I can about t h a t .  
So, I t h i n k  t h a t  deals w i t h  each of the interrogatory 

responses and, I t h i n k ,  where we are is  t h a t  I have agreed t h a t  
t o  the extent number 13 is  the same as one of the requests for 
production t h a t  you've asked us I w i l l ,  obviously, abide by 
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neath a d i f f e r e n t  conclusion. A t  the same time, I would hope 

that you don ' t  reach a d i f f e r e n t  conclusion on the items 6, 7, 

3 ,  9, 19 tha t  l i e  down w i th  the other issues. And on the r e s t  

i f  the in ter rogatory  responses t h a t  we've discussed here, I ' d  

jsk you t o  sustain the objections and overrule Supra's Motion 

to Compel. Sorry f o r  the length o f  going through tha t ,  but 

there were qu i te  a number o f  issues. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

I ' m  going t o  reserve r u l i n g  on t h i s  motion. I expect 

to issue my order on t h i s  motion tomorrow morning. 

ins t ruc t  S t a f f  t o  fax the order as soon as i t  i s  issued t o  both 

i f  the par t ies.  And w i th  tha t ,  are there any other matters 

that the par t ies  would l i k e  t o  b r i n g  up a t  t h i s  time? Hearing 

iothing, t h i s  prehearing conference i s  now adjourned. 

I w i l l  

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

(Prehearing Conference concluded a t  11:23 a.m. 1 
- - - - -  
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